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	COUNTY OF DANE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHASING DIVISION

Room 425 City-County Building

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.

Madison, WI 53703-3345

608/266-4131

FAX 608/266-4425      TDD 608/266-4941
	

	CARLOS PABELLON

Director of Administration
	
	CHARLES HICKLIN

Controller


DATE:

March 22, 2016
TO:

All Proposers RFP #115104: Inmate Commissary Service and Inmate Banking & Trust Service
FROM:

Carolyn Ninedorf, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:
ADDENDUM #1
The following responses are provided to questions received.

	Question #1
	Please confirm the current commission rate is 37% as stated in the pre-bid meeting?

	
	

	Answer #1
	The current commission rate is 37%.


	
	

	Question #2
	Do the sales stated in Appendix 4 include sales from any of the categories stated below? If so, could the county provide the sales totals for each applicable category for this same time period OR provide new commissary sales figures that exclude sales from any\all of these categories? 

· Sales tax

· Phone cards or phone time

· Indigent Items or kits - No
Items not provided by Stellar (or site items)

	
	

	Answer #2
	No.

	
	

	Question #3
	Can the county provide a report showing the sales (by quantity) of each item over a month or two period?


	Answer #3
	Product

Qty

“C” Vitamin  500 Complex – 100 ct

1

#10 Envelope

657

$10 Laundry Card

12

$3 Laundry Card

233

(Medicated Skin Cream) Cold Cream 8.0oz

7

2015 Mega Holiday Pack

7

2015 Mega Value Holiday Pack

4

2015 Value Holiday Pack

2

5” Comb

13

7Up Bottle   20 oz

256

9x12 Envelope

155

A&D Ointment  single use

22

A&W Rootbeer Bottle  20 oz

215

AA Battery

522

Acetaminophen 2 tabs

355

Acne Cream 1 oz

9

Activator Gel 10 oz

23

All American Value Smoked Jerkey 1.1oz

34

Almond Snickers (Mars Bar)   “K”
170

Aloe Vera Skin Lotion 20oz

50

Ambi Soap/Complexion Bar 3.5 oz

21

Anniversary Card w/stamp

4

Antacid Roll  12 ct

60

Antifungal Cream .5oz

21

Anti-Gas Liquid 12 oz (Genric Malox)

3

Apple Fruit Pie

64

Asprin 2 tab

244

Assorted Jolly Ranchers 4oz

679

Assorted Mini Donuts 24 count

232

Atomic Fireballs 4 oz

565

Baby Ruth   “K”
84

Bag of Cocoa 10oz   “K”
114

BBQ Chips LSS   1.25oz

195

Beef Cup-O-Noodle

268

Bergomot  4.0 oz

2

Biotene Toothpaste 4.5 oz

2

Birthday English with Stamp

31

Bismuth liquid 8oz (genric Pepto)

6

Blazin Hot Cheese Crunchy Nibblers 7oz

4206

Blue Magic Conditioner 4oz

14

Body Wash Soap 16 oz

3

Book of 10 - .49 Stamps

94

Bottled Water  20 oz

55

BOTTOM, Thermal – 2XL

4

BOTTOM, Thermal – Large

3

BOTTOM, Thermal – XL

2

Breathsavers Roll .75oz

47

Butterfinger    “K”
191

Butterscotch Candy 4.5oz

227

Candy Bar of the Month

81

Capri Sun Juice Pouch

134

Chap Lip Stick .15oz

104

Cheddar Cheese Squeezer

136

Cheese Popcorn 2oz

282

Cheese Tub – 8 ounce

570

Cheetos Extra Value 3.25oz

362

Cheez-It 3.0oz “K”
130

Cherry Fruit Pie

28

Cherry Single

45

Chicken Cup-O-Noodle

510

Chili in a pouch

330

Chips Plain Extra Value 2.5 oz

95

Chocolate Chip Cookies – 12 oz   “K”
107

Chocolate Pudding Cups

56

Classic Instant Coffee 4oz

827

Clear Balsam Shampoo 16 oz

18

Clear Stick Fresh Scnt Deodorant 2.25 oz

31

Clearasil Tube .65 oz

5

Close Up Toothpaste 4oz

209

Cocoa Butter Cream 8 oz

168

Cocoa Butter Soap 5oz

150

COCOA single

890

Coffee Single   “K”
133

Cold/Flu/Allergy Relief 2 tabs

657

Colored Pencils-Full Length

31

Contact Lens Case

1

Corn Chips BBQ 10 oz bag

974

Cracklins Hot Pork Rinds 1.75oz

1167

Creamer 10-Pack   “K”
156

Creamer in a resealable pouch “K”
120

Crème Drops 8 oz bag

35

Crossword Book

5

Cup Cakes

384

Dandruff Shampoo 16oz

44

Decaf Coffee Bag 3 oz   “K”
1

Degree Extreme Blast Deodorant 1.7oz

254

Dental Flossers – 50 count

67

Denture Adhesive 2.4 oz

5

Denture Cleaner 6 tabs

14

Denture Cup

12

Dial HypoAllergenic Soap 3.2 oz

27

Dictionary

6

Diet 7 Up Bottle  20 oz

23

Diet Pepsi 20 oz Bottle

48

Donut Sticks – Box of 6

119

Doritos Extra Value 2.87oz

358

Dove Soap Bar 3.15oz

8

Dr. Pepper Bottle   20 oz

508

Dryer Sheets 40 Cnt

27

Duplex Cream Cookies 13 oz   “K”
134

Ear Buds – Clear Lightweight

22

Ear Plugs – pair

651

Easy Mac

19

Eraser

178

Eye Drops .5oz

5

Fig Newton 2 ounce

11

Flex Spoon – Tan

96

Flour Tortilla Shells 10 cnt

384

Flouride Freshmint Gel 2.75oz

33

Friendship English with Stamp

10

Fritos Extra value   4oz

98

Fruit Punch Mix Single

34

Fruit Snacks 2.25oz

50

Fudge Brownie  3.25oz

187

Gardettos  1.75 oz

359

Get Well Card w/stamp

2

Gold Antibacterial Soap

111

Golf Pencil

4

Graham Crackers  14oz

25

Grape Drink Single

23

Grape G2 Gatorade 20 oz bottle

144

Grape Jelly Squeezer

118

Grape Soda 20 oz

225

Hair Conditioner 4oz small

53

Hair Food 4.0 oz

50

Halls Cherry Cough Drops 9 tabs

33

Hawaiian Punch Bottle  20 oz

49

Head & Shoulders 14.2 oz.

13

Holiday Card with Stamp

81

Holiday Cookies 9oz

2

Honey Bun   6.0oz

2211

Honey Nut Toasted Oats Cereal

40

Hot Beverage Value Pack

22

Hot Fries .75oz

1199

Huber Expense Money

4529

Hydrocortisone Cream Single

33

Hypoallergenic Deodorant

1

Ibuprofen 2 tab

778

Instant White Rice 2 oz.   “K”
162

Jalapeno Cheese Squeezer

533

Jarritos Mandarin 20oz

66

Juvenile Birthday card w/stamp

7

Ketchup – 10 Packs  “K”
29

Kit Kat Bar   “K”
199

Ladies Stick Gel Deodorant 2.25 oz

44

LARGE Refried beans 8 oz

416

Laundry Detergent 1 Load

688

Lemon Drops 4.5oz

330

Lemonade Mix Single

296

Lever 2000 Soap

330

Lip Balm Treatment .35oz

42

Loop ToothBrush White-Soft

5

Lotion 4oz

63

Love You Card with Stamp

88

M & M Peanut   “K”
312

M&M Plain   “K”
113

Mackerel  3.5oz   “K”
309

Magic Shave Cream 6oz

6

Mamba Fruit Chews

276

MAXWELL HOUSE Coffee 4oz

1003

Mayo – 10 pk.   “K”
351

Meat Stick 1.2 oz

176

Men’s Brief White Large

1

Men’s Brief White Medium

5

Men’s Briefs White – 2 XL

2

Men’s Briefs White Small

2

Men’s Briefs White XL

5

Mens Sport Clear Stick Deodorant 2.5 oz

35

Men’s White Boxers – 2XL

3

Men’s White Boxers – Large

8

Men’s White Boxers – Medium

5

Men’s White Boxers – XL

8

Military Hair Brush

38

Milk of Magnesia eq, 12 oz

18

Milky Way   “K”
117

Mini Chocolate Chip Cookie 3.0 oz

114

Moisturizing Soap 5oz

115

Mouthwash – Alcohol Free 4.0oz

29

Mrs. Freshley’s 10 Layer Cakes – Crème Filled

555

Mrs. Freshley’s Oatmeal Cremes – Box 8 count

302

Ms Vicki Frito Lay Chips – Jalapeno  1.38 oz

348

Mustard – 10 packs   “K”
46

Nasal Spray  1.5 oz

5

Nekot Peanut Butter Cookie 1.25oz

433

Nestle Crunch

29

Nicotine Lozenge 2mg – 27 count

699

Nutrageous   “K”
63

Nutty Crunch Bar   3.0oz

421

Oat & Honey Granola Bar  1.5oz   “K”
238

Oatmeal Raisin Cookies  2.5oz   “K”
223

Oatmeal Single   “K”
1453

Oral B Toothbrush

32

Oral Pain Relief Genric

4

Orange Drink Single

26

Orange Slices 8.0 oz

37

P/B Squeezer   “K”
247

Palm Hair Brush

22

Panty Liners 22 cnt

2

Payday   “K”
43

Peanut Butter & Cheese Crackers  “K”
66

Peanut Butter Granola Bar  1.5oz

207

Pencil WITH Eraser

337

Pepperoni Sliced 3.5 oz

28

Pepsi 20 oz Bottle

783

Petroleum Jelly 4oz

148

Phisoderm 6 oz

4

Plastic Soap Box

102

Playing Cards

225

Pocket Folder

71

Pomade  4.0 oz

27

Raisins 1oz

84

Ramen Beef 3.0oz

3834

Ramen Chicken 3.0oz

4693

Ramen Chili 3.0oz

10538

Ramen Picante Beef 3.0oz

7626

Ranch Dressing 1.5oz

677

RC Cola Bottle  20 oz

76

Reading Glasses 1.5

5

Reading Glasses 1.75

3

Reading Glasses 2.0

3

Red Twists – Licorice 4.0oz

65

Reeses Peanut Butter Cups   “K”
259

Refried Beans – Hot   4.0oz   “K”
138

Rice Krispy Treat  2.13 oz

245

Roll On Deodorant 1.5oz

41

Root Beer Barrels 4.5 oz

174

S/F Hard Candy 2oz

44

S/F Vanilla Wafers 1.7 oz   “K”
134

Saline Solution 12 oz

2

Salsitas Tortilla Chips 3 oz

773

Salted Peanuts 3.5oz

217

Saltine Crackers 16 ounce Box   “K”
71

Sanka Decafe Single Coffee  “K”
8

Sardines in Oil   3.5oz  “K/H”
191

Sausage Log Beef  5oz

840

Sensitive Toothpaste 6.0 oz

21

Shampoo  4oz small

43

Short Handle Toothbrush

7

Shower Caps-Single

44

Shrimp Cup-O-Noodle

734

Sketch Pad 8.5 X 11

30

Skittles

127

Slip On Shoes – 10

3

Slip On Shoes – 11

4

Slip On Shoes – 12

3

Slip On Shoes – 13

1

Slip On Shoes – 8

2

Slip On Shoes – 9

3

Small Hair Pick

43

Snack Crackers 12 ounce   “K”
31

Snickers   “K”
387

Snyder’s Cheddar Pretzel Pieces 2.25oz

447

Socks – pair

153

Sony AM/FM Radio w/ Ear Buds

41

Spanish Friendship Card w/ Stamp

2

Spanish Rice 2 oz.

793

Spanish/English Dictionary

4

Speed Stick Clear Deodorant 2.0 oz

48

Spicy Meat Stick 1.2oz

524

Sports Bra – Large 36

1

Sports Bra – Medium 34

1

Spring Green Soap

229

Stamped Envelope

2672

Starburst 2.07oz

153

SUAVE Body Wash 12oz

5

Suave Dandruff Shampoo

30

Suave Powder Scent A/P Deodorant Stick 1.4 oz

114

Sudoku Puzzle Book

12

Sugar Free Cough Drops 10 count

15

Sugar Free Fruit Punch 10 pack   “K”
43

Sugar Free Lemonade 10 Pack   “K”
59

Sugar Free Orange Drink 10 Pack   “K”
14

Sugar-10-packs  “K”
252

Sulpher 8 Conditioner 2oz

4

Sulpher 8 Shampoo 7.5oz

2

Sunny Delight Bottle  20 oz

105

Sweet N SALTY Trail Mix   “K”
218

Sweet-N-Low 10 Packs

1064

Swiss Cake Rolls – Box

73

Tampons Reg. 8 cnt

6

Tarter Control – 4.2 oz

108

Tato Skins- Cheddar & Bacon 6.5oz

240

Tea Single .77oz

309

Texas Cinnamon Roll 4 oz

206

T-Gel Genric Shampoo

1

Three Musketeers   “K”
52

Toaster Pastry-Br. Sugar & Cinn.  11.0oz

81

Toaster Pastry-Strawberry Box  11.0 oz

78

Toothbrush – Soft

190

Toothbrush Cap

63

Tootsie Pops –Bag 10 oz   “K”
186

TOP, Thermal – 2XL

6

TOP, Thermal – 3XL

6

TOP, Thermal – 4XL

2

TOP, Thermal – Large

13

TOP, Thermal – XL

16

T-Shirt White – Large

11

T-Shirt White  XL

16

T-Shirt White 2XL

5

T-Shirt White 3XL

1

T-Shirt White 4XL

2

Tuna in a Pouch 6 oz   “K”
139

Twix Caramel Cookie Bar   “K”
189

V05 CONDITIONER

62

V05 SHAMPOO

118

Vanilla Wafers 10oz Bag

84

Vaseline Moisture Care Lotion 3.0 oz

40

Vitamins 100 cnt

20

Whatchamacalit bar   “K”
141

Wheat Crackers 7 oz   “K”
30

Wheat N Cheddar Crackers  “K”
89

White Tortilla Chip 9 oz

202

White Writing Tablet 50 count

136

Wireless Notebook 80 sheets

34

Woman’s Briefs-Size 7

4

Women’s Brief – Size 8

2

Wordsearch Book

21

Yellow Writing Tablet 50 count

83

Zachary Peanut Perks

13

Zachary Thin Mints 5.5oz

54

 

88593



	
	

	Question #4
	How many orders per month, over the last three months, have been placed through the commissary?

	
	

	Answer #4
	2,270 in the month of February; 5,651 over the last three months.

	
	

	Question #5
	What hours are available for the vendor’s staff to hand out the orders at the CCB and PSB facilities (factoring in lockdown times for counts, meals, etc.)?

	
	

	Answer #5
	It is preferable that delivery in the PSB begin earlier.  Preferable times are between 7:00am and 11:00 am.  A later start, 8:30am, in the CCB is preferable due to cell inspections.  

After 11:00am  it gets busy with meals, programming, court, etc. Meal service is between 11:30am and 12:30pm.  While delivery is not necessarily suspended, there may be some real delays to the vendors staff.

	
	

	Question #6
	How many hours does the current vendor take to hand out the orders on Tuesdays?

	
	

	Answer #6
	Commissary for all three facilities are delivered on Tuesday.  The vendors staff start at 5am at the Ferris Center and conclude deliveries to the other two facilities around 1pm.  

	
	

	Question #7
	Is it required that the initial attempt at handing out orders be completed in one day or would two days be acceptable? 

	
	

	Answer #7
	Our desire is to minimize the disruption to our staff.  Our preference is that the delivery be completed in one day with redelivery attempts on a different day.

	
	

	Question #8
	Is the vendor responsible for transporting the orders to the work release center?

	
	

	Answer #8
	Yes, the vendor is required to transport and deliver the items directly to the inmate.  

	
	

	Question #9
	How many orders per week are delivered to the inmates at the work release center? What is the average dollar amount per order?

	
	

	Answer #9
	Deliveries in all building are once per week.  Approximately 27 orders are placed per week at $30.57 per order.

	
	

	Question #10
	It was stated that the orders currently get delivered early in the morning prior to the inmates heading off to work – would it be possible to make these deliveries at the end of the day, after inmates return for the evening? If so, what timeframe would be preferred? 

	
	

	Answer #10
	The morning is preferable as the majority of the inmates are on hand.  Return times vary considerably.  

	
	

	Question #11
	Can the current pricing be provided?

	
	

	Answer #11
	Yes, however each proposer should submit their own proposal.  One marker for competitive retail prices in local Dane County retail outlets.
Menus are attached.

	
	

	Question #12
	Are vendors required to charge sales tax on offender purchases?

	
	

	Answer #12
	Sales tax should be charged if applicable. Inmates must be notified of the inclusion of sales tax.

	
	

	Question #13
	Does the County sell phone cards or provide debit calling through the commissary?

	
	

	Answer #13
	Yes.

	
	

	Question #14
	What version of the Spillman software is currently in use by the county?

	
	

	Answer #14
	Spillman 6.3.

	
	

	Question #15
	Is the information for all inmates in all 3 facilities in the same database?  

	
	

	Answer #15
	Yes.

	
	

	Question #16
	What percentage of the inmates have access to the laundry machines?

	
	

	Answer #16
	Dane County is in the process of modifying laundry procedures, which will decrease the number and location of laundry machines.  Huber inmates at the Ferris and the Public Safety Building Huber housing units will have access to the machines. The selected vendor should plan to make laundry soap and softener available for purchase. The contractor will not be expected to sell laundry cards as part of this agreement.

	
	

	Question #17
	How many laundry cards were sold in the past 12 months?

	
	

	Answer #17
	The contractor will not be expected to sell laundry cards as part of this agreement.

	
	

	Question #18
	What denominations are the laundry cards currently sold in?

	
	

	Answer #18
	The contractor will not be expected to sell laundry cards as part of this agreement.

	
	

	Question #19
	Are laundry cards a commissionable item?

	
	

	Answer #19
	The contractor will not be expected to sell laundry cards as part of this agreement.

	
	


	Question #20

	What happens to the remaining balance on a laundry card at the time an inmate is released?

	
	

	Answer #20
	The contractor will not be expected to sell laundry cards as part of this agreement.

	
	

	Question #21
	Are the cards used for the laundry machines provided to the vendor (by the county) or will the vendor be responsible for purchasing the cards? If the vendor will be responsible, can a contact name and phone number be provided for the company that supplies these cards? 

	
	

	Answer #21
	The contractor will not be expected to sell laundry cards as part of this agreement.

	
	

	
	

	Question #22
	How many laundry locations are there? How many laundry machines in each location?

	
	

	Answer #22
	There are three machines at the Ferris Center for inmate use.  Currently, each of the large housing units in the Public Safety Building have two washers available for inmate use.  There is one machine in each smaller housing units.  Laundry cards are not part of this proposal.

	
	

	Question #23
	Can you provide the make and model of the laundry machines currently in use as well as provide an estimate of their age. 

	
	

	Answer #23
	Not applicable.

	
	

	Question #24
	Does the inmate wristband currently contain a barcode?

	
	

	Answer #24
	Barcodes are available, but are not currently in use.  

	
	

	Question #25
	Will the vendor have to provide their own internet service? If so, who is the county’s ISP?

	
	

	Answer #25
	Yes.  Some existing vendors utilize Charter for internet connectivity.  

	
	

	Question #26
	Will the vendor be allowed to place their equipment on the county’s network?

	
	

	Answer #26
	No.

	
	

	Question #27
	If the county were to decide to utilize the commissary provider’s kiosks in the housing units, does a network connection exists in each housing unit or would this need to be installed? If installation would be necessary, who would be responsible for the associated costs? Would the county secure the kiosks to the wall or will this be the vendor’s responsibility?

	
	

	Answer #27
	No network connection currently exists.  Any networking equipment installed must be approved by the County’s Information Management Department. The vendor is responsible for the costs associated with installation, equipment and wiring, and the  maintenance of the network connection and associated monthly service fees.  The vendor would be responsible for securing units to the walls. 

	
	

	Question #28
	Will the county require that the awarded vendor have a Money Transmitter’s License in order to accept deposits? If so, should a copy of the current license be submitted with the response?

	
	

	Answer #28
	Dane County will follow State of Wisconsin law regarding the Money Transmitter’s License. If a license is required by state of Wisconsin law, provide it with the proposal response.

	
	

	Question #29
	Who will be responsible for removing the cash from the lobby kiosk?

	
	

	Answer #29
	Sheriff’s Office personnel will remove cash from the lobby kiosk..

	
	

	Question #30
	Who will be responsible for removing the cash from the booking kiosk? If the vendor, would the person removing the cash be allowed to be armed?

	
	

	Answer #30
	Sheriff’s Office personnel will remove cash from the booking kiosk.

	
	

	Question #31
	Will the vendor be provided any space at the Public Safety Building or the City County building for storing any product on-site, even if there was a rent charge?

	
	

	Answer #31
	There is no long-term storage available.  A limited amount of storage may be available on an as needed basis on the delivery days for short periods of time, but it is severely limited.

	
	

	Question #32
	Who is responsible for processing the orders on Sunday night? Is this a manual process or does it take place automatically at a predetermined time?

	
	

	Answer #32
	The contractor is responsible for processing orders automatically at a predetermined time.  

	
	

	Question #33
	Who is responsible for posting credits (for commissary orders) to the banking system and are they entered on-site or at the commissary vendor’s warehouse? If commissary vendor is responsible for this, is a separate computer to be provided for this purpose, or will the vendor’s staff be allowed use of a county computer for this task? 

	
	

	Answer #33
	The vendor’s staff will not be allowed to utilize a County computer.  

	
	

	Question #34
	Per the RFP, “The CONTRACTOR, at all times, shall maintain a minimum of four (4) employees on payroll, authorized by the Security Services Division to service the Sheriff’s Office”. Is it required that all of these employees on the company payroll, be actual employees of the company or since the majority of the man-hours needed for this operation is limited to one day per week, and thus part-time employment, could a bidding company work with a local temp service to provide some of the labor needed to deliver orders, providing they have received proper clearance by Dane County? 

	
	

	Answer #34
	Yes. The purpose of this is to ensure the vendor has sufficient staff with clearance to minimize disruption to the facility and delivery schedule.  All those delivering within the facility must be approved to work in the facility.  This ensures sufficient staff have completed the background check and have attended the mandatory access class.

	
	

	Question #35
	Please confirm that the orders for the PSB and CCB are currently delivered to the PSB. Is there a loading dock or will a truck with a lift-gate be required? Are there any restrictions to the length of the truck used for making deliveries (standard semi acceptable)? 

	
	

	Answer #35
	All orders are delivered to the PSB.  There is a loading dock.  While semi’s currently deliver to the PSB, they cannot tie up this space for long periods of time. Goods must be unloaded immediately and the delivery vehicle moved to allow access to other delivery companies and to secure the facility.  Shortage of goods to allow for contractor staff to park their delivery vehicle may be provided is available.  Space is extremely tight and parking is not guaranteed.  If available, smaller delivery vehicles are allowed to utilize parking on a first come first serve basis.  

	
	

	Question #36
	In reference to Terms and Conditions 20.2.3 - Our business does not warrant an Environmental Impairment (Pollution) Liability Policy.  If we add this requirement it will result in a significant increase to our annual costs.  Are you requiring that for this contract?  

	
	

	Answer #36
	No.

	
	

	Question #37
	What percentage of the average daily population are indigent inmates?

	
	

	Answer #37
	This number is not readily available.  The vendor is not required to provide any commissary for the indigent population.

	
	

	Question #38
	Are any type of kits (Indigent, Admission) provided? If so please provide the contents, current cost per kit and number of kits provided per year.

	
	

	Answer #38
	The Sheriff’s Office supplies inmates basic hygiene items upon admission.  Those determined to be indigent are supplied with indigent packages supplied by the Sheriff’s Office.  The vendor is not required to provide any commissary for the indigent population.

	
	

	Question #39
	Please provide a current commissary menu to include all item sizes & pricing.

	
	

	Answer #39
	Please see the attached document.  

	
	

	Question #40
	What is the current weekly spending limit?

	
	

	Answer #40
	$100.

	
	

	Question #41
	For clarification to Appendix 4, “Product Sales by Month”, do these sales include phone sales and tax? If so, please provide the sales amount excluding phone sales and sales tax.

	
	

	Answer #41
	No, phone sales and tax are not included.

	
	

	Question #42
	Are phone cards/time sold through the commissary? If so, please provide phone revenue for the past 12 months.

	
	

	Answer #42
	Yes, 

January

$6,400.78 

February

$5,523.49 

March

$11,516.50 

April

$10,302.86 

May

$12,272.74 

June

$14,000.09 

July

$15,387.51 

August

$11,876.19 

September

$14,616.55 

October*

$923.40 

November

$13,322.94 

December

$15,201.07 



	
	

	Question #43
	Are there any fees charged to the inmates (Ex. Med co-pays, Dentist, Booking fee, Daily subsistence, etc.)? If so, what are the dollar amounts for each?

	
	

	Answer #43
	Inmates are charged fees a $5 co-pay for seeing a nurse, and a $10 co-pay for seeing the doctor or dentist, if applicable. Working Huber/Work Release inmates are charged Huber Board of $23.79 per day.

	
	

	Question #44
	During the pre-bid meeting, it was mentioned that there was a 10% credit card fee. Please provide clarification to this fee.

	
	

	Answer #44
	Each time a person uses a credit card to put money on a person’s account they are charged 10%.

	
	

	Question #45
	What is the current commission percentage rate?

	
	

	Answer #45
	See  Answer #1.

	
	

	Question #46
	What was the dollar amount of commission paid for the previous 12 months?

	
	

	Answer #46
	$250,533.02

	
	

	Question #47
	How often are upgrades scheduled to the current systems (Spillman & ICS) that the contractor is required to interface with? 

	
	

	Answer #47
	One to two times per year possibly.

	
	

	Question #48
	When does the phone contract with ICS expire?

	
	

	Answer #48
	It expires in December 2019.

	
	

	Question #49
	Is it the County’s intention for the contractor to be on the County network, or for the contractor to provide their own?

	
	

	Answer #49
	See Answer #26.

	
	

	Question #50
	If so, would that include WIFI access as well?

	
	

	Answer #50
	No.

	
	

	Question #51
	What network and/or WIFI capability is at each facility?

	
	

	Answer #51
	None.

	
	

	Question #52
	Is there network conduit to each building / floor?

	
	

	Answer #52
	Yes.

	
	

	Question #53
	Does the County have a current Internet Service provider? If so, please provide the company name and contact information.

	
	

	Answer #53
	See Answer #25.

	
	

	Question #54
	Is internet access or conduit available in lobby and booking areas?

	
	

	Answer #54
	No.

	
	

	Question #55
	If yes, does the conduit have sufficient space to run a separate network into these areas?

	
	

	Answer #55
	N/A.

	
	

	Question #56
	RFP Section 6.3 requests an intake kiosk that does not require direct network access. For clarification, does this mean that there will be no access to the Sheriff’s office network and that the contractor will have to provide their own standalone network?

	
	

	Answer #56
	Yes.

	
	

	Question #57
	How many locations are there for kiosks?

	
	

	Answer #57
	The only kiosks currently are at intake.  There are not any kiosks in inmate housing areas.  

	
	

	Question #58
	What is the inmate count in each of those locations?

	
	

	Answer #58
	The kiosk that 6.3 is referring to is the booking intake area.  Money is taken from the inmate at the time of booking.  The kiosk is used by jail staff.  There are no kiosks in the inmate locations.

	
	

	Question #59
	Will the contractor be responsible for all wiring? And Switches?

	
	

	Answer #59
	Yes.

	
	

	Question #60
	Will the County allow the kiosks to use the County’s internet service?

	
	

	Answer #60
	No.

	
	

	Question #61
	Is a wireless network a possibility for some locations?

	
	

	Answer #61
	Currently there is no infrastructure to support this. However, the County is open to this.   

	
	

	Question #62
	For sending off the info for checkbook reconciliation, what format is that info needed in?

	
	

	Answer #62
	Dane County is no longer interested in this option.

	
	


Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #1 Received” on the bottom of the Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at 608-266-4966.
Sincerely,

Carolyn A. Ninedorf, CPPB
Purchasing Agent


